
 

City of Bellbrook 
15 E. Franklin Street 
Bellbrook, Ohio  45305 

T (937) 848-4666 
F (937) 848-5190 

www.cityofbellbrook.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BELLBROOK VILLAGE REVIEW BOARD 
PUBLIC HEARING 
October 6, 2020 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 

4. OLD BUSINESS: none 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

• VRB 20-135 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin) 

o Staff Summary 
o Property Owner 

• VRB 20-136 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin) 

o Staff Summary 
o Property Owner 

• VRB 20-137 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin) 

o Staff Summary 
o Property Owner 

• VRB 20-138 Free Standing Sign (129 W Franklin) 

o Staff Summary 
o Property Owner 
 
 

6. OPEN DISCUSSION 

7. ADJOURNMENT 





RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Bellbrook Village Review Board Meeting 

September 1, 2020 
 

   1  

PRESENT: Thad Camp 
  Jen Bowersock 

Jacquelin Greenwood 
  Karen McGill  
  Jeff Owens, Chair 
 
Also present was Planning and Zoning Administrator Jessica Hansen. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Owens called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
    
ROLL CALL:   Mr. Camp, yes; Mrs. Bowersock, yes; Mrs. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. McGill, yes; Chairman 
Owens, yes. 
 
FORMAL APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
After polling members of Board, as there were no corrections or additions to the regular meeting 
minutes of August 4, 2020, Mr. Owens declared the minutes approved as written. 
 
OLD BUSINESS – none 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

• VRB Case 20-124 Wall Sign (119 E Franklin Street) 

Mrs. Hansen presented the staff report for 119 E Franklin.  This request was made by Jeff Von Handorf 
from Pretech Group for a 24 x 48 inch (8 square feet) wall sign. It meets all zoning codes and staff 
recommends approval. 

Mrs. Greenwood asked if the sign would be back lit.  Mrs. Hansen said the permit request did not say it 
would be lit. 

Mr. Camp made a motion to approve VRB 20-124 Wall Sign at 119 E Franklin Street with the condition 
that it not be backlit.  Mrs. Greenwood seconded the motion.  The clerk called the roll.  Mr. Camp, yes; 
Mrs. Greenwood, yes; Mrs. Bowersock, yes; Mrs. McGill, yes; Mr. Owens, yes.  The motion passed 5-0. 

 

OPEN DISCUSSION - none 

 
ADJOURN 
 
Being no further business to come before this regular session of the Chairman declared the meeting 
adjourned at 6:12 pm. 
 
 
______________________________________ 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
Minutes of Bellbrook Village Review Board Meeting 

September 1, 2020 
 

   2  

Jeff Owens, Chairman 
 
____________________________________ 
 Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council  











 
 

 

To: Village Review Board 

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning  

Date: October 1, 2020 

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellbrook Ohio 45305, 20-135 Sign for Subway 

Summary 
The request is to install a revised Subway sign at 129 W Franklin St.    

Applicant Information: 

• Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin 
• Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC  

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.  
• Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.  

 
 

 

 



2 
 

Figure 1 Old Sign 

Figure 2 New Sign 

Property information: 

• Parcel Number:  L35000100020012700 

• Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional 
downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.  

• Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District. 
 

 

Sign Dimensions:  

Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side 

                   Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way. 

                   Material: Alumacore  

 Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative 
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability. 

0 Sign: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relevant Code Information: 

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding: 
 

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the 

  



3 
 

lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign 
be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to 
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs. 

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing: 

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces. 

 

Discussion: 

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request 
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.  





 
 

 

To: Village Review Board 

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning  

Date: October 1, 2020 

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellbrook Ohio 45305, 20-136 Sign for Fine Line Hair & Day Spa 

Summary 
The request is to install a revised Fine Line Hair & Day Spa sign at 129 W Franklin St.    

Applicant Information: 

• Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin 
• Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC  

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.  
• Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.  

 
 

 

 



2 
 

Figure 1 Old Sign 

Figure 2 New Sign 

Property information: 

• Parcel Number:  L35000100020012700 

• Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional 
downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.  

• Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District. 
 

 

Sign Dimensions:  

Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side 

                   Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way. 

                   Material: Alumacore  

 Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative 
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability. 

0 Sign: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relevant Code Information: 

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding: 
 

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the 

  



3 
 

lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign 
be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to 
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs. 

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing: 

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces. 

 

Discussion: 

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request 
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.  





 
 

 

To: Village Review Board 

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning  

Date: October 1, 2020 

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellbrook Ohio 45305, 20-137 Sign for Edward Jones 

Summary 
The request is to install an additional Edward Jones sign at 129 W Franklin St.    

Applicant Information: 

• Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin 
• Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC  

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.  
• Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.  

 
 

 

 



2 
 

Figure 1 Old Sign 

Figure 2 New Sign 

Property information: 

• Parcel Number:  L35000100020012700 

• Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional 
downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.  

• Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District. 
 

 

Sign Dimensions:  

Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side 

                   Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way. 

                   Material: Alumacore  

 Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative 
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability. 

0 Sign: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relevant Code Information: 

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding: 
 

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the 

  



3 
 

lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign 
be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to 
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs. 

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing: 

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces. 

 

Discussion: 

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request 
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.  





 
 

 

To: Village Review Board 

From: Jessica Hansen, Planning & Zoning  

Date: October 1, 2020 

Subject: 129 W Franklin St, Bellbrook Ohio 45305, 20-138 Sign for Healthy Habits Cook Club 

Summary 
The request is to install a new Healthy Habits Cook Club sign at 129 W Franklin St.    

Applicant Information: 

• Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin 
• Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC  

o Soon to be L & L Diversified.  
• Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.  

 
 

 

 



2 
 

Figure 1 Old Sign 

Figure 2 New Sign 

Property information: 

• Parcel Number:  L35000100020012700 

• Bellbrook Comprehensive Plan: Historic Mixed-Use Downtown-Area - that represents traditional 
downtown Bellbrook area with a mixture of uses and historic structures.  

• Current Zoning: B-4 Central Business District. 
 

 

Sign Dimensions:  

Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side 

                   Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way. 

                   Material: Alumacore  

 Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative 
corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability. 

0 Sign: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relevant Code Information: 

18.20(B)(3)(c) Freestanding: 
 

No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the 

  



3 
 

lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign 
be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to 
the restrictions outlined for projecting signs. 

18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing: 

No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces. 

 

Discussion: 

The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request 
for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.  


	2020-10-06 VRB agenda
	2020-09-01 VRB Minutes
	129 W Franklin Sign Permits
	20-135 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report
	Summary The request is to install a revised Subway sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install a revised Subway sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	20-136 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report Fine Line
	Summary The request is to install a revised Fine Line Hair & Day Spa sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install a revised Fine Line Hair & Day Spa sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	20-137 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report Edward Jones
	Summary The request is to install an additional Edward Jones sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install an additional Edward Jones sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	20-138 VRB 129 W Franklin St Staff Report Healthy Habits
	Summary The request is to install a new Healthy Habits Cook Club sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Summary The request is to install a new Healthy Habits Cook Club sign at 129 W Franklin St.
	Applicant Information:
	 Applicant Name: John Landsiedel & Rick Martin
	 Property Owner: Lak Enterprises III LLC
	o Soon to be L & L Diversified.
	 Property Owner Address: 129 W Franklin St.
	Property information:
	Sign Dimensions:
	Height: 24 inches   Width: 71 inches  Total: 11.83 Square-feet per side
	Location: Adjacent to the Franklin right-of-way.
	Material: Alumacore
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	Alumacore is a double-sided aluminum clad sign panel with a corrugated plastic core. Its innovative corrugated polypropylene core creates a lightweight easy to install product with maximum durability.
	0 Sign:
	Relevant Code Information:
	No free standing sign shall be mounted on the roof of a building nor shall it reach a greater height than the
	lowest point of the cornice of the building or facility it represents.   In no case shall any portion of a free standing sign be located off the property of the facility it represents.  All such signs shall be allowed the same area and be subject to t...
	18.20(B)(4)(a)(3) Free Standing:
	No free standing sign shall be larger than thirty-six (36) square feet total exposed faces.
	Discussion:
	The sign meets all current zoning regulations, staff recommends the Village Review Board approve the request for a Free Standing Sign at 129 W Franklin St.

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

